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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
' AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AIL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED {“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of Profit and
Loss including other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give & true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies,
2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March 2022, and it's profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

e The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in Director’s Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained on the date of this auditor's report.

* Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

* [n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

» If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibllity for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generaily accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic aiternafive but to do so.

The Board of Director is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events oecanditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern. 0@""\“ )




o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and sigrificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(9)

()

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
(‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private
company, Section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position
— Refer Note 32 (d) to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresee leda, es ~ Refer Note 32 (e) to the financial statements
0‘(\}\ g OO
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There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company - Refer Note 32 (¢) to the financial statements.

. (@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Uiimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries — refer Note 39(h) to the financial statements.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(*Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries -~ Refer
Note 39(g) to the financial statements.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

For $.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No.: 087701

o

Vinesh Jain

UDIN: 22087701AJVWHH1931

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30 May,2022




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial statements of
AlL. DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the members of AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED of even date)

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) -

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of AIL
DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company") as of 31 March 2022in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibitity

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

- comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to the
financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

6.

A company’s internal financia! controls with reference to the financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasanable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference
to the financial statements operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control
with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,.

For S. N. Dhawan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAl Registration No. 000050N/N500045)

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701
UDIN: 22087701AJVWHH1931

%

Place: New Delhi
Date:30 May,2022



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremeﬁts‘ section of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AIL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED on the standalone financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022

(0

(i)

Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets Property, Plant and Equipment and other intangibte
assets

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(i){(a)(B) of the Order are not applicable.

(b} The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and
Equipment under which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant
and Equipment were verified during the year and according to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not have any immovable property other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable

(d) The Company has not revalued its [Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets)] during the year, being under cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(i)(d} of the Order are not applicable.

(e} There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company
for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year except for stock in transit. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that
the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no
material discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed. In respect of stock in transit, the management has performed alternate procedures,
including verification of subsequent receipts.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not been sanctioned any working capitat limits from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the
Order are not applicable.

(i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

(iv)

has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) to (f)
of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order, not applicable.




(v)

{vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
neither accepted any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposit during the year and
further the Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of ciause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company's products/services and are of the opinion
that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess, and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities, though
there has been a slight delay in deposit of custom duty. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to
any liability for, excise duty, services tax, value added tax and sales tax.

(b) According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any [ender. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable.

{(b) n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

(c) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans were
applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained, though idle/surplus funds which were
not reguired for immediate utilisation were temporarily invested in liquid funds.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(f) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does
not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order are not applicable.



(x)
(a)

(b)

(xi)
(@)

(b)

(c}

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are
not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered
by our audit.

No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(xili)

(xiv)

(a)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(xvii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the
requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards. Since, the Company is a private limited Company, therefore,
the provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them
covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are
not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the RBI Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable,

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the order are not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC") as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not
applicable,

The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)
(d) of the order are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year. Accordi visions of clause 3 (xvii) of the order are not applicable.




(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions

of clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial

(o)

(@)

(b)

(0d)

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act in compliance
with the second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing projects
requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with provision of sub-section (8) of Section
135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.; 000050N/N500045

,@3%“
Vinesh Jain

Pariner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN : 22087701AJVWHH1931

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30 May,2022




AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32308UP201TPTC090189
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2022

As at As at
Note No. 31 March, 2022 231 March, 2021
Rs.Jlakh RsJtakh
Assets
1 Nen-current assets -
a, Property, plant and equipment 31 2,938.84 2,997.78
b, Right -of-use asset 3.2 1,148.18 1,192.73
¢. Financial assets
i. Otherfinancial assets 4 -63.98 63.90
d. Other non-current assels 3} - 74,73
41561.00 4,329.14
2 Current assets
a. Inventeries 5 20,363.53 13,069.71
b. Financial assels
i. Trade receivables 7 31,940.72 16,542,52
it. Cash and cash equivalents 8 2.591.14 1,168.47
iii. Other financial assets 4 123.41 78.29
c. Cumenttax assets (net) 9 - 26.81
d. Other current assets 6 1,316.33 1,108.50
56,335.13 31,995.30
Total assets 60,486.13 36,324.44
Equity and liabilities
1 Equity
a. Equity share capital 10 1.900.00 1,900.00
b. Other equity " 3,330.02 1,531.48
Total equity . 5,230.02 3,431.48
2 Liabilitles
Non-current liabilitles
a. Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings 12 (a) - 218,14
ii. Lease liabilitios 13 1,287.07 1.285.27
b. Provisions 15 14.53 15147
c. Defemred tax liabllities (Net) 14 350.98 77.04
1,652.58 1,583.62
Current llabilities
a. Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 12(b) - 573.04
ii. Trade payables 16
- Total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises 161.22 22117
=Total outstanding dues 1o creditors other than micro and
small enterprises 53,329,19 30,161.40
ili. Other current financial liabilities 7 388 165.52
b. Other current liabilities 18 17.45 17752
c. Provisions 15 261 0.69
d. Current tax liabilities (nef) 19 86.18 -
53,603.53 31,299.34
Total liabilitles 5525611 32,892.96
Total equity and liabilities 60,486.13 36,324.44

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our repert attached
For S. N. Dhawan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No, 000050

e AR

Partner

Place; New Delhi
Date: 30 May 2022

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ies Private Limited

Sunil Vachanl
Director
DIN;CCO254: o

’
-~

nanya Slluja
Company Secretary

Place: Noida
Date: 30 May 2022

| AN
Jeetendra Trikha

Director
DIN:07731140



AlL DIXCN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32303UP2017PTC020189
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

vi

Vil

vt

NS

Revenus from cperalions
Other Income
Total Income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumad

Changes in invenlory of work-in-progress and finished goods
Labour charges

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses {Ill)
Profit before tax {1i-11}
Tax expense

Current tax
Defered lax charge/{credit)

-Minimumn slernate tax credit entitlement
Taxes for eartier years

Prafit for the year {IV-V)

Other comprehensive income

ltems 1hat will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the defined benefit liability
Income tax relating to above

Total other Compiehensive income / (expense)

Total comprehensive Income for the year (VI+VIl}

Earnlng per equity share
Equity shares of face value Rs, 10 each

Basic (Rs. Per share)
Diluted {(Rs. Par share)

See accompanying netes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our reporl altached

For &, N. Dhawan &.Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Regish:alion No. D000S0N/NS0004

AN &
QQ\P‘ ‘£C‘Q
(“,U
GURUGRAM ] %

Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership MNo. 087701

Place: Mew Delhl
Date: 30 May 2022

Note Year ended Year ended
No, 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
RsJlakh RsJlakh
20 79,665.07 46,287,320
21 29.22 ' 1.22
79,894.29 46 288.52
22 75,007.76 43,024.19
23 (1,047.96) (444.79)
1,374.31 933.23
24 538.81 421.49
25 182.89 253,97
26 339.30 327.93
27 863.54 650.61
77,348.65 45,166.63
2,545,864 1,121.89
28 747.60 187.27
14 9.76 204.10
- {77.25)
(7.69) -
749.67 314,12
1,795.97 807.77
3.62 215
(1.09) 0.77)
2,57 1,98
1,798.54 808.76
29
9.45 4,25
9.45 425

For and on byhalf of the Board of Directors
AlL. Dixon Tecjnologies Private Limited

'
Jeetendra Trikha
Director
DIN:07731140

Sunll Vachani

Director
DIN:00025431

*
MSaMa

Company Secretary

Place: Moida
Date: 30 May 2022



AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32309UP2017PTC090189
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
RsJlakh Rs.flakh
A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 2,545,64 1,121.89
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 339.30 327.93
Interest expense 182.89 253.97
Intecest income (17.66) {1.22

3,050.17 1,702.57
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for {increase} / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (7,293.82) {1,839.90)
Trade receivables (15,398.20) (1,235.63}
Other current assets (207.83) 154,49
Cther curmrent financial assets (45.12) 1,000.80
Other non-current financial assets (0.08) 0.08
Adjustments for Increase / {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 23,107.84 1.499.86
Other current financial liabllites (156.18) 147.56
Otier current liabilities {160.07) 162.52
Provisions 7.90 9.46
Cash used in operating activities 2,904.61 1,501.81
Income taxes patd (net) (363.79) (172.64)
Net cash used In operating activities 2,540.82 1,329.77

. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment, including capital advances (164.70) (194.40)
Interest received on deposils 17.66 1.22
Net cash gererated used in investing activities {147.04) {193.18)
. Cash flows from financing activities R

Interest paid {including interest on lease liabilties) (49.97) (127.15)
Proceeds from short temm borrowings (net) (573.04) 100.00
Repayment of lease liabilities (132.96) (132.56)
Repayment of term loan and vehicle loan (216.14) (74.86)
Net cash generated fromf{used in) financing aclivities (972.11) (234.97)
Net increasel(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,421.67 901.62
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,1689.47 267.85
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 2,591.14 1,169.47

1) The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on statements of cash flow,

2) Figyres in brackets indicate cash outflow.

See accompanying notes forming part of the tinancial statements

In terms of our report attached

For 8. N. Dhawan & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 00COS0N/N500045

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

AlL Dixon Techrplogies Private Limited

oM
3y
Vinesh Jain

Partner
Membership No. 087701

4,).:14_11,1

Sunil Vachani getondra Trikha
Director _Director
DIN:00025431 DIN:07731140

Ananya Saluja
Coempany Secrefary

Place: Noida
Date: 30 May 2022

Place: New Dethi
Date; 30 May 2022



AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U32309UP2017PTC030189

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

A.  Equity share capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Equity Shares

Balance as at 1st April, 2020

Issue of equity share capital

Balance as at 31 March, 2021

Issue of equity share capital

Balance as at 31 March, 2022

B.  Other equity

Balance as at 1st April, 2020
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Salance as at 31 March, 2021
Profit for the year

Qthgr comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Balance as at 31 March, 2022

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our repont attached

For 5. N. Dhawan & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registr.ation N, 000050M/NSDO045

o
<0
il

Partner
Membership No, 087701

Place; New Delhi
Date: 30 May 2022

No. of shares Rs.Jlakh
1,90,00,000 1,800.00
1,90,00,000 1,900.00
1,90,00,000 1,%00.00
- Items of
Gengral Retained other Total
Reserve earnings " comprehensive
i income
Rs.ilakh Rs.flakh Rs.Jlakh Rs.flakh
- 719,93 1.80 721,73
- 807.77 - BO7.77
- - 1.98 1,98
- 1,527.70 3.78 1,531.48
- 1,795.97 - 1,7985.97
- - 2.57 2.57
- 3,323.67 6.35 3,330.02

For and on behalRof the Board of Directors

ies Private Limited
ps
*
M '
eelendra Trikha

Sunil Vachani

Director Director
DIN:00025431 . DIN:07731140
. Y
anya Saluja
Company Secretary
Place: Noida

Date: 30 May 2022



AlL BIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32309UP2017PTC090189
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

AlL Dixen Technologies Private Limited (the Company’) was incorporated on 8 February, 2017 in India and is a Joint Venture between Aditya
Infotech Limited and Dixon Technologies (India) Limited. The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and sales of all kind of security
systems and its peripherals including spares part and accessories.

The company is a private company domiciled in India and is incorparated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The
registered office of the Company is located at B-14 & 15, Phase-l], Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, Uttar Pradesh, India- 201305. The
Company’s CIN - U3230SUP2017PTC090189.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

24

22

23

Statement of Compliance

Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("ind AS") as prescribed by Ministry of

Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with tie Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rules, 2016, other relevant
provisions of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

The Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022 and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting policles and other explanatory information (together hereinafter
referred to as ' Financial Statements' or ‘financial statements'),

The Financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2022 have been approved by the Board of Directors in their
meeting held on 30 May, 2022

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The separale financial statements of the company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’), except for:

- Financial Instruments — measured at fair value;

- Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost of sale;

- Plan assets under defined benefit plans — measured at fair value

- In addition, the carrying values of recognised assets and liabilities, designated as hedged items in fair value hedges that would
otherwise be carried at cost, are adjusted to record changes in the fair values attributable to the risks that are being hedged in
effective hedge relationship, .

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revisien to
an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Current vs. Non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current ron-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used o settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.
All the cther assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when;
- ltis expected to be settled in nonmal operating cycle;
- ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- Itis due to be seftled within twelve monlis aiter the reporting pericd; or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

-

All cther liabilities are classified as non-current
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.




AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32309UP2017PTC09018%
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.5

26

2r

Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupées {INR), which is also the Company's functional currency, All Financial
information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest lakh as per the requirements of Schedule Ill of “the Act” , -unless
otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of thase financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the
management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial stalements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the
periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the canying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of impairment of investments, useful lives of property, plant
and equipment, valuation of deferred tax assets and fair value measurement of financial instruments, these are discussed below. Key
sources of estimation of uncertainty in respect of revenue recognition, employee benefits and provisions and contingent liabilities have
been discussed in their respective policies.

Usetul lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reperting period. This reassessment may result
in change in depreciation expense in future pericds.,

Valuation of deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The pelicy has been explained
under nole 2.16.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assels and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs
to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of Inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. The policy has been further explained under
note 2.23, 2,24,

Inventeries

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower, Cost comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition and is determined on first in first out (FIFO") basis.
Net Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and the
estimated cost necessary to make the sale. However materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not
vaitten down below cost if the inished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shert term deposits with an original maturity
of three months of less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.




AL DIXON TECHNCGLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32309UP2017PTC090189
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.8 Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement;

Froperty, plant and equipment held for use in the preduction orfand supply of goods or services, or for adminisirative purposes, are
stated in the Balance Sheet at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment fosses {if any),

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment acquired comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundabie
purchase taxes, after deducting any trade discounts and rebates, any directly atiributable costs of bringing the assets o its working
condition and location for its intended use and present value of any estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring
the site on which it is located. Expenditure incurred aRer the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and mairtenance, are charged o the Stalement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the costs are incurred.

In case of self-constructed assels, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction, direct labour, allocation of directly
altributable overheads, directly attributable borrowing costs incurred in bringing the item to working congdition for its intended use, and
estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, The costs of festing whether the asset
is functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from selling items produced while bringing the asset to thal location and
condition are also added to the cost of self-constructed assets.

If significant parts of an item of propenty. plant and equipment have different usefu! lives, then they are accounted for as separate itemns
(major components) of property, plant and equipment,

Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Reclassification to Investment Property

YWhen the use of a property changes from owner-occupied 1o investment property, the property is reclassified as investment property at
its carrying amount on lhe date of reclassification.

Capital Work in Progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost which includes expenses incurred during censtruction period, interest on amount borrowed for
acquisition of qualifying assets and other expenses incurred in connection with project implementation in so far as such expenses relate
to the period prior to the commencement of commercial production,

Subsequent expenditure and componentisation

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when il is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be: measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asselis derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred,

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is computed on Straight-Line Method {'SLM") based on useful lives, determined based on internal technical evaluation as

follows:

Type of Assets Useful lives estimated by the management (Years)
Factory building 30
Plant and machinery 18
Furniture and fixtures 10
Dies and moulds 15
Compuler 3
Computer servers 6
Ofiice equipment 5
Electrical installation 10
Vehicla 8




AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U32309UP2017PTC090189
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,9

Disposal of Assels

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or refirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined us the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Reclassification to Investment Property

When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is reclassified as investment property at
its carrying amount on the date of reclassification.

Investment properties

- Investment Property is property (comprising land or building or both) held Lo earn rental income ar for capital appreciation or both,
but nc! for sale in ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

- Upon initial recognition, an investment Property is measured at cost. Subsequently they are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any.

- Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All ether repairs and
maintenance cosls are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised.

- Any gain or loss on disposal of investment properly is delermined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the property and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

- The depreciable investment property i.e., buildings, are depreciated on a stralght line method at a rate determined based on the
useful life as provided under Schedule Il of "the Act”.

- Investment properties are derecagnized either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from the
use and no future economic benefil is expected from their disposal. The net difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

2,10 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each repurting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is treated as
impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value being higher of value in use and net selfing price. Value in
use is computed at net present value of cash fiow expected over the balance useful lives of the assets. For the purpose of assessing
impaimment, assets are grouped al the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largsly
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (Cash Generating Units — CGU).

An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in earlier accounting period is reversed if there has been an improvement in recoverable
amount.

Non-<current assets or disposal held for sale

Nor-curent assets or disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts wili be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. Such assets or disposal groups are classified only when both the conditions are satisfied;

- The sale is highly probable, and

- The asset or dispusal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms thal are usual and
customary {or sale of such assets.

Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expecled to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year
from the date of classification as held for sale, and actions required to complete the plan of sale should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn. Non current assets or disposal group are presented
separately from the ciher assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented
separately from cther liabilities in the balance sheet.

Upon classification, nop-current assets or disposal group held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell. Non-current assets which are subjec! lo depreciation are not depreciated or amortized once those classified as held for
sale,
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CIN - U32309UP20H7PTC090189
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Government Grants

Government grants are recognized at their falr values when there is reascnable assurance that the grants will be received and the
Company will comply with all the attached conditions. When the grant relates to an expense jtem, it is recognized as income on a
systematic basis over the pedods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. Grants related to
purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to Staterent of
Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the expected useful life of the related asset and presented within other operating revenue or
netted off against the related expenses.

Revenue Recognition
The Company is engaged in manufacturing of security systems and its peripherals spares part and accessories,

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when contrel of the gocds or services are transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The
Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services
before transferring them to the customer.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met bafore revenue is recognised:
Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred o e customer, generally on
delivery of Ihe goods. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the specified location, the risks of obsolescence and loss
have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, the
acceplance provisions have lapsed, or the Company has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances,
trade discounts and volume rebates.

Certain contracts provide a customer with a right to return the goods within a specified period. The Company uses the expected value
methed 1o estimate the goods that will not be returned because this method best predicts the amount of variable consideration to which
the Group will be entitled. The requirements in Ind AS 115 ¢n constraining estimates of variable consideration are also applied in order
to determine the amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price. For goods that are expecled to be
returned, instead of revenue, the Company recognises a refund liability. A right of return asset {and corresponding adjustment to cost of
sales) is also recognised for the right to recover products from a customer.

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCY), interest
income is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over
the expected life of the Financial instrument cr a shortar period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying ameunt of the Financial asset,

Other Operating Revenue

Export incentive and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions and
the incentive will be received.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign cuifency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot rates of exchanges at the dates of lhe
transactions. Monetary assets and liabllities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rate of
exchanges at the reporting date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the setttement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assels and
liabilities are generally recognized in profit or less in the year in which they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those qualifying assets when
they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign curency borrewings, the balance is presented in the Statement of
Profit and Loss within finance costs,

Non monetary items are not retranslated at period end and are measured at historical cost (translated using the exchange rate at the

transaction date).
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CIN - U32303UP2017PTC090189
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.15 Leases
As a lessee

The company recognises a right-of-use assel and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use assel is initially
measured al cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the slraught -line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end
of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the leass term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined
on the same basis as those of property and equipment. [n addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if
any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease lizbility is initially measured at the presert value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rale implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, company’s incremental borrowing
rate. Generally, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement
date;

- Amounts expected lo be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional
renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease
unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future
lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company’s estimate of the amount expecled to be
payable under a residual value guarantee, or if company changes ils assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset,
oris recorded in profit or loss if lhe carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment proparty in ‘property, plant and equipment’ and
lease liabilities in 'loans and borrowings' in the statement of financial position,

Shorl-term leases and leases of low-value assels

The company has elected not lo recognise right-cf-use assets and lease liabilities for short-termn leases of real estate properties that
have a lease term of 12 monthis. The company recognises the lease payments asscciated with these leases as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the |ease term,

Arrangements in the nature of Jease

The Company enters inlo agreements, comprising a transaction or series of related transactions that does not take the legal form of a
lease but conveys the right lo use the asset in return for a payment or series of payments. [n case of such arangements, the Company
applies the requirements of Ind AS 116 — Leases to the lease element of the arrangement, For the purpose of applying the requirements
under Ind AS 116 — Leases, payments and other consideralion required by the arrangement are separated at the inception of the
arangement inte those for lease and those for other elements.
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2,18

217

Income Tax

Income Tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except lo the extent that it relates Lo
an item recognized directly in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income.

Current Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilittes are measured at lhe amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation aulhorities.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax' as reported in the statemenl
of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and iters that are never taxable or
deductibie. by

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss
(either in other comprehensive income o in equity), Current tax items are recognised in comelation to the underiying transaction either in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. Management pertiodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns wilh respect to
situations in which agplicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the repoiting
period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply lo the pericd when the asset is realized
or the liability is setlled based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
penca. . -

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabililies for Financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes (i.e., tax base). Deferred tax is also recognized for carry
forward of unused fax losses and unused tax credits,

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is revieswed at the end of each reporting period. The Company reduces the carrying ameunl
of a deferred lax asset to lhe extent thal it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of parl or
that entire deferred tax asset to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available.

Defemed lax relating lo items recognized cutside (he Statement of Profit and Loss is recognized either in Other Comprehensive [ncome
(OCI) or in equity. Deferred tax items are recognized in cerelation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to setile its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing Costs consists of interest and other caosts that an entity incurs in connection with the boriowings of funds, Berrowing costs

also includes exchange difference to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the bomrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualitying asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of that
asset that necessarily takes a substantial peried of time to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. The Company
considers @ period of twelve months or more as a substantial period of time.

Transaction cosls in respect of long tenm borrowing are amortized over the tenure of respeclive loans using Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
methed. All other borrowing costs are recognized ip the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or canstructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the otligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are cetermined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the
expenditure required to setlle the present cbligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of meney and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Warranties

Provisions for the expected cosl of warranty cbligations under local sale of goods legislation are recognised at the date of sate of the
relevant products, at the management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the Company's obligation.

Warranty Provision is measured at discounted present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of meney and the risks specific 1o the liability. Product warranty liability and warranty expenses are recorded at Lhe time
the product is sold, if the claims of the customers under warranty are probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or mere uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises
from past evenis but is not recognized because il is not possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be
required to settle the obligations or reliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannot be made. The Company discloses the
existence of contingznt liabilities in Other Notes to Financial Statements,

Contingent Assets

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or cther unéxpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic
benefits. Conlingent Assets are not recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Employee Benefits
Short Term Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related services are provided.
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including nén-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of
the reporling period,

Other Long Term Employee Benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected (o occur within twelve months after the end of the pericd in which the employee rendgrs
the related service are recognized as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance Sheet date,

Post Employment Benefits

The Company operates the following post employment schemes:
« Defined Benefit Plans

The liability or asset recognized in the Balance Sheet in respecl of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The Company’'s net obligation in respect of defined bensfit
plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in the current and
prior periods. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by Actuaries using the projected unit eredit method.

The liability recognized for defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair
value of plan assets, together with adjustments for unrecognized acluarial gains or losses and past service costs. The net interest cost is
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets, The benefits
are discounted using the govemment securities (G-Sec) at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of
related obligation.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit abligation, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling, are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. Remeasurement recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income is reflected immediatgly in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc. are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.

Termination Benefit
Expenditure incurred on Voluntary Retirement Scheme is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately,

Financial Instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a Financial asset of one entity and a Financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initlally measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
Statement of Profit and Loss {FVTPL)) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financlal assets
- Recognition and initial measurement:

A Financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of Financial assets not recorded &t fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are atiributable to the acquisiticn of the Financial asset.

- Classification and subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, Financial assets are classified in four categories:

o Measured at Amertized Cost;

o Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI);

0 Measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL); and .
o Equity [nstruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the peried the Company changes its business
model for managing Financial assets,

- Measured at amortized cost;

A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the fallowing conditions are met:

- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the Financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding.

Alter initial measurement, such Financial assels are subsequenily measured at amertized cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method.

- Measured at FVTOCGH:

A debt instrument is measured at the FYTOCI if both the following conditions are met;
- The cbjective of the business model is achieved by both coltecting contractual cash flows and selling the Financial assets: and

- The assel's contractual cash flows represent SPPI,

Debt instruments meeling these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs, They are subsequenlly measured
at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in Other Comprehensive Income, except for impaimment
gains or [osses and foreign exchange gains or losses, Interest calculated using the effective interest methed is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in investment income.
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- Measured at FVTPL:

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at
amodtized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL, In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which
otherwise meets amartized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

= Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCI:
Equity instrument in scope of Ind AS — 109 are measured &t fair value. On initial recognition, an equity investment that is not hetd
{or trading, the company may imevocably elect lo present subsequent changes in fair value in OCL. The election is made on an
investment by investment basis.

All other Financial instruments are classified as measured at FVTPL.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a Financial asset on trade date only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when It transfers the Financia! asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership of the asset to another entity.

- Impairment of Financial Assels

The Company assesses at each date of Balance Sheet whether a Financial asset or a group of Financial assets is impaired. ind AS —
109 requires expecied credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance, The company recognizes lifetime expecied Iosses for all
contract assets and/ or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other Financial assels, expected credit
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the [ife time expected credit
losses if the credit risk on the Financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Financial liabilities and equity Instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equily instruments issued by a company are classified as either financial liabilites or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an enfity after deducting all of its Jtabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Cempany are recognised at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

Financial liabilities:
- Recognition and Initial Measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, al initial recognition, as at fair value through profit or loss, loans and berrowings, payables or as
derivatives, as appropriate. All Financiz] liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable fransaclion costs.

- Subsequent Measurement:

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost or FVTPL, A Financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it Is
classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilites at FVTPL are
measured al fuir value and net gains and lcsses, including any interest expense, are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss,
Othier Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Interest expense
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss,
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- Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment o be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for fransaction costs Lhat are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantze. Subseguently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment reguiremen? of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

- Derecoanition
A Financial liability is derecognized when the cbligation undar the liahility is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilites are offset and the net amount reporied in the Balance Sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future evenis and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and.in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

Derivative Financial instruments:

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and options contracts to mitigate the risk of

changes in exchange rates on foreign currency expasures. The counterparty for these contracts is generatly a bank. The Company does
not hold aerivative Financial instruments for speculative purposes,

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracls are entered inte and are subsequently remeasured to
their fair value al the end of each reporting pericd, The resulting gain.or loss is recognised in Statement of profit and loss immediately.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly altributable (o the issuance of new ordinary shares and share oplions
and buyback of ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

AY
Offsetting financial instrument

Financial assels and liabifities are offset and the nat amount s reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amoeunts and there is an intention to settle financial asset and liability on a net basis or realise the asset and sellle
the liability simultancously.

Operating Segrment

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM?. The CODM comprises Board of directors, Managing Directar cum Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Qfficer which assesses
the financial performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions.

Earnings-Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net prafit or loss for the pericd attributable to equily shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the pericd. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share splil {consolidalion of
shares) thal have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnlngs per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares ecutstanging during the period are adjusted for the effect of all potentially dilutive equity shares.
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Exceptional ltems

Exceptional items are Wransactions which due to their size or incidence are separately disclosed o enable a full understanding of the
Company's Financial performance. ltems which may be considered exceptional are significant restrucluring charges, gains or losses on
disposal of investments of subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures and impairment Jossesiwrite down in the value of investment in
subslidiaries, associates and joint ventures and significant disposal of fixed assets.

Meaasuremnent of Fair Values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both Financial and non-
Financial assets and liabilities.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumpticn that lhe transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or
-In the absence of a principal market, in the miost advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured
using the assumptions that market pariicipants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-Financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by salling it to another market participant that would use the
assel in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are eppropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient dara are available to measure
fair value, maximizing the use of refevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobsesvable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement as a whole;

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusled) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities .
- Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or labilily, elther directiy or
indirectly, and

- Level 3 — Inputs which are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets & liabilities. Invcivement of exlernal valuers is decided by the

managemen! of the company considering the requirements of Ind As and selection criteria include markel knowledge, reputation,
independence and whelher professicnal standards are maintained, '¥/
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2.25 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Slandards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date, These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements,

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before Intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling
ftems produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use, Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and
related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments fo have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and
equipment in its firancial statements.

Ind AS 37 ~ Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract }
The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment fs essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,

Ind AS 109 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to
derecognise a financtal liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.,

Ind AS 106 ~ Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the ilfustration of the reimbursement of leasehold Improvements by the lessor in order to resclve any potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might afse because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration.
The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements
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" 2.26 Significant Judgements and Key sources of Estimation in applying Accounting Policies

Informaticn about Significant judgements and Koy sources of estimation made in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the Financial statements is included in the following notes:

a, Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets: The extent 1o which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the

b. Uselful lives of depreciable/ amortizable assels (tangible and intangible): Management reviews its estimale of the useful lives of
depreciable/ amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate
1o actual norrmal wear and tear that may change the utility of plant and equipment.

¢. Classification of Leases: The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets, The classificalion of the leasing
arrangement as a finance [ease or operating iease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of
ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lesses’s option to purchase and estimated certainly of exercise of such option,
proportion of lease term to the asset's economic life, proportion of present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased
asset and exient of specialized nature of the leased asset,

d. Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO): Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include
mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions conceming future developments in discount rates, medical cost trends,
anticipation of future salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its
obligations are appropriate. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the resulting calculations.

e, Provisions and Contingencies: The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and confingencies have been made in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) 37, ‘Provisions, Contingant Liabilities and Contingent Assets'. The evaluation of
lhe likelihoed of the contingent events is applied best judgement by management regarding the probability of exposure to potentiat loss.

f.  Impairment of Financial Assets: The Company reviews its camying value of investments carried at amortized cost annually. or more
frequently when there is indication of impairment. If recoverable amount is less than ils carrying amount, the impairment loss is
accounted for.

0. Allowances lor Doubtful Debts: The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts through appropriate estimations of irrecoverable
amount. The identification of doubtful debls requires use of judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtiul debts expenses in the pericd in
which such estimate has been changed.

h.  Fair value measurement of Financial Instruments: YWhen the fair values of Financial assets and Financial liabilities recorded in the
balance sheel cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markels, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques
including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The input to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this
not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values, Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity
risk, credit risk and volalility.

i, Warranty : Warranty Provision is measured at discounted present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the llabillty, Product warranty liability and warranty expenses are
recorded at the time the product is sold, if the claims of the customers under warranty are probable and the amount can be reasonably

estimated. | e — K
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Property, plant and equipment

Electrical

Total

Factory building Plant and Furniture and Dies and Computer and Office Vehicle

[see note below) machinery fixtures moulds Installation computer servers equipment

Rs.ilakh Rs.flakh Rs./lakh Rs./lakh Rs./ftakh Rs.flakh Rs.ftakh Rs./lakh Rs.flakh
Cost or deemed cost
Balance as at 1 April, 2020 308.34 2,902.51 49.40 96.43 63.69 120.45 21.14 11.23 3,571.19
Additions 30.07 17.08 1.58 57.49 - 16,76 0.30 - 123,25
Disposals - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2G21 336.41 2,919.60 50.98 153.92 63.69 137.21 21,44 11.23 3.694.48
Additions 0.82 192,99 1.98 23,00 - 8.86 2,36 5,79 235.814
Dispesals - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 337.23 3,112.59 52,97 176.92 63.69 146,07 23.80 17.02 3,930.29
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April, 2020 16.81 318.72 8.16 6.63 12.40 42.18 577 2.65 413.32
Dep:eciation expense 9.54 210.93 4.64 7.19 5.92 39.71 413 1.32 283.38
Elimination on disposals of assets - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 26.35 529.65 12.80 13.82 18.32 81.89 9.90 3.97 696.70
Depreciation expense 10.71 223.25 4,88 10.91 5.92 33.22 4,25 1.61 294.75
Elimination on disposals of assets - - = - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 37.06 762.90 17.68 24.73 24.24 116.11 14.15 5.58 991.45
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 310.08 2,389.95 38.18 14010 45.37 55,32 11.54 7.26 2,997.78
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 300.17 2,359.69 35,29 15219 39.45 30.96 9.65 11.44 2,938.84

During the current financial year and in the previous financial year there is no revaluation of Property, plants and equipment.

The Gompany have obtained the 1,00,724 square feet (as at 31st March 2021 1,00,724 square feet) leasehold land from the Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Corporaticn Limited on monthly lease

payment term for a period of 30 years, wherein the lease deed is in the name of Company.
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3.2 Right-of-use assets

¥i.

vii.

viii.

Balance as at 1 April, 2020 -
Addittons during the year

Cepreciation during the year

Balance as at 31 March, 2021

Additions during the year
Depreciation during the year
Balance as at 31 March, 2022

Movement In lease lfabilities during the vear:

Balance at the Beginning of the year
Finance cosl accrued during the year
Payment of lease liabilities

Balance at the end

Current
Non-Current

Maturity analysis of lease liabilities:

The tzble below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of [ease liabilities ;

Due within one year
Due later 1han one year and not later than five years
Due !aler than five years

Factory Buildin: Total
RsJlakh Rs.flakh
1,237.28 1,237.28
44.55 44.55
1,192.73 1,192,73
44.55 4455
1,148.18 1,145.18

31 March, 2022

3 March, 2021

The table below provides details regarding the cash cutflow of lease liabilities are as follows;

Due within one year
Due later than one year and not later Ihan five years
Due later than five years

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Interesi on lease ¥atilities
Depreciation oa right of use assets
Expenses relating to shiort-term and low value [eases

Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows

Repayment of lease liabilities

Rs.lakh Rs.flakh
1.285.27 1,283.47
134,78 134.76
(132.96} {132.96}
1,287.07 1,285.2T7
1,287.07 1,285.27
1,287.07 1,285.27
18.89 13.40
1,268.18 1.271.87
1,287.07 1,285.27
135.73 13295
557.30 §53.42
3,263.70 3,403.30
3,956.73 4 089,68
Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh Rs.flakh
134.76 13476
4455 | 44.55
35.01 3.83
214.32 183,14
132.96 132.95
132,96 132.96

Tne Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assels are sufficient to meel the obligations

related 10 lease,

Rental expense recorded for short-term and low value leases is Rs, 35.01 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022({ Rs. 3.83 lakhs for the year
ended March 31, 2021}, the sama have been recorded under ihe head 'Other expenses’ in the financiel statements.

Rentel incorne on assets given on sun-lease is Rs. Yj

e year ended 31 March, 2022, (Rs. Nil for the year ended 31 March, 2021}

N
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As at As at
31 March, 2022 34 March, 2021
RsJlakh Rs.Jlakh
4 Other financial asset
1. Non-current
a. Security deposits 63.98 53.90
63.98 6§3.90
Il. Gurrent
a. Incentive fram Andhra Pradesh Government 78.29 78.29
(see note no 37)
b. Marked to Market (MTM) on forward and option contracts 45,12 -
123.41 78,28
5 Inventories
{lower of cost and net realisable value)
a. Raw materials (see nota below) 17.942.70 - 11,696.83
b. Waorkin Progress 1,344.45 B99.07
c. Finished goods 1,076.38 473.81
20,363.53 13,069.71
Notes:
Raw materials includes raw material in transit Rs. 11,362.63 Lakh (As at 31
March, 2021 Rs. 5,807.60 lakh )
For method of valuation refer note 2,6
6 Other Assets
l.  Non-current
a. Capital advances - 74.73
- 7473
Il. Current
a. Balances with government authorities 1,043.21 085.23
(e.g. GST Input, Custom duty paid in advance)
b. Prepaid expenses 15.80 12,74
c. Advances lo employees 3.43 -
d. Advances lo suppliers 253.89 110.53
1,316.33 1,108.50

'S
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a.
b,

7 Trade recoivables

Trade receivables from related parties {see note 36)
Trade receivables-others

Total trade receivables

Trade roceivables

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good  »

Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credil risk
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Impairment Allowance [allowance for bad and doubtful debts)

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credil risk
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Tolal trade receivables

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./takh Rs./lakh

31,526.16 15,602.67
414.56 849.85
31,940.72 16,542.52
31,940.72 16,542.52

- 4.90
31,940.72 16.547.42

. 4.90)

- 4.90

31,940.72

Ageing for trace receivables - billed = current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:

16,542.52

Undisputed Trade Receivables = considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase In credit risk

Undisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired

Disputed Trade receivables - considered good

Disputed Trade receivables — which have significanl
increase in credit risk

Disputed Trade receivables - credil impaired

Ageing for trade receivables - billed = current outstanding as at March 31, 2021 Is as follows:

Undisputed Trade Receivables = considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in cred risk

Undisputed Trade receivable — credit impaired

Disputed Trade receivables - considered good

Disputed Trade receivables — which have significant
in¢rease in eredit risk

Disputed Trade receivables - credil impaired

Current but not Qutstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
due Less than 6 & months -1 1-2 years 2-3 yoars Mare Total
months year than 3
years
Rs.Jflakh Rs.Jiakh Rs.Jlakh RsJlakh Rs.fllakh Rs.Jlakh
8,327.12 22,613.60 - - - - 31,940.72
9,327.12 22,613.60 - - - - 31,940.72
Current but not Qutstanding for the follewing perieds from due date of payment
due Less than & & months -1 1-2 years 2-3 yoars More Total
months year than 3
years
Rs.flakh Rs.lakh Rs.flakh Rs./lakh Rs.ilakh Rs./lakh
10,274.58 6,261.01 6.93 - - - 16,542.562
. - - 4.90 - - 4.90
10,.274.58 6,261.01 683 4.90 - - 15.547.42

Noles:

i. The average credit period on sale of goods is 30 days lo 45 days. No interesl is charged on overdue trade

receivables.




AlL DIXON TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i. Expected credit loss

The Company closely monltors the credil quality of ils rade receivablies. Accordingly, thena is no significant credit risk
pertaining to the receivable for which the Company has to made provision for the expecied credit loss.

ii. Concentration risk is heavy exposure to a parlicular customer, Company is in business of manufactusing and sales
of all kind of security systems and ils peripherals supply to Aditya Infotech Limited {('AlL") and Dixon Technologies
(India) Limited, there may be significant business impact if cuslomer swilches lo anglher vendor, however as boih
the parties are joint venture partner in the Company, in this case, the Company have relationship with customer.
Further, in future years the Company may add new customers to ulifize cxira capacity avaiable and 10 mitigate
concentration risk.

8 Cash and cash equivalenis
a. Balances with banks

- on current accounts
b. Cash on hand

9 Current tax assels (net)

Income Tax refundable (net of provision)

As at As al
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.flakh Rs./laikh

259075 1,169.24
_ 0.39 0.23
2,591.14 __1,18947

- 26.81

- 26.81

X
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10 Equity share capital

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
No. of shares Rs./lakh No. ef shares RsJlakh
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each wilh voling right 2.70.00.000 2,700.0 2,70.00.000 2.700.00
2,70,00,000 2,700.00 2,70,00,000 2,700.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting right 1,80,00,000 1,900.00 1,90,00,00C 1,900.00
Total 1,80,00,000 1,900.00 1,90,00,000 1,900.00
a.  Movement in share capital Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 20214
Equity shares No. of shares Rs.flakh No. of shares Rs.flakh
Balance as al the beginning of the year 1,80,00,000 1.960,00 1.80.00,000 1.900.00
Changes in Equity share capital due to prior pesiod efrors - - . -
Reinstated balance at the beginning of the cutent
reponting period - B - -
Changas in equity share capital during the cunrent year - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 1,90,00,600 1,900 1,90 00,000 1,900

d,

L

1+ 1}

Terms and rights attached to equity shares
Equily share

The company has one class equily shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entiled to cne vote per shase. The company
daclares and pays dividends In Indian rupees. Tha dividend proposad by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shargholders in the ensuing

Annual General Meeling.

Shares held by Joint Venture Partners
As at

31 March, 2022
No. of shares

Equity shares
Aditya Infotech Limited 95,00,000
Dixan Technologies (India) Limited 95,00,000

1,90,00,090

Details of shareholders holdlng more than 5% shares in the Campany

As at
31 March, 2022

As at

31 Mareh, 2021

No. of shares

95,00,000
95,00,000
1,99,00,000

As at

31 March, 2021

Name of sharehalder No of shares % haldlng Mo of shares % holding
Equily sharcs
Aditya Infetech Limited 95,00,000 50% 95,00,000 50%
Diron Technolegies (India) Limitad 95,00,000 50% 85,00,000 50%
Cetalls of shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As at Asat

31 March, 2022

__31March, 2021

Name of promaters No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
Equity shares

Aditya Infotech Limiled 95,00,000 50% 95,00,000 50%
Dixon Technofogies {india) Limited 95,00,000 E0% 95.00,000 50%
% Change during the year Nil Nil

There is no shares jeserved for issue under option, contract or commitment for the sale of share as disinvastment,

There is no right, preference and restrictions attached to the equity shares.

X
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11 Other equity

Note:

a. Retained eamings
b. Other comprehensive income

Other equity consist of the following

"ii. Retained earnings

Balance at the beginnning of year
Profit for the year

ili. Other comprehensive income
Balance at the beginnning of year
Movement during the year

a. Retained earnings:

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh Rs./lakh
3,323.67 1,527.70
6.35 3.78
3,330.02 1,531.43
1,527.70 719.93
1.795.97 807.77
3,323.67 1,527.70
3.78 1.80
2.57 1.98
6.35 3.78

Retained eamings are profits of the Company eamed till date less transferred to other reserves and dividend paid during the year.

b. Other comprehensive income:

Other comprehensive income comprises the balance of remeasurement of retirement benefit plans.
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As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.flakh Rs.Jlakh
12(a) Long-term borrowings
A, Borrowlngs from bank - secured

a. Term Loan
i Bajaj Finance Limited (see note 'a' & ‘¢’ below) - 288.18
b. Vehicle Loan
i, Yes Bank Limited (see note ¢’ below) - 1.00

- 289.18
Less ! Amount disclosed under "Current maturities of - 73.04

12{b})

leng term borowings (See note 12 (b))

- 216.14

| Notes
a. Term loan from Baja] Finance Limited

Company has cblained credit facility-Term Loan 500 lakhs (Sanctioned amount) secured by first and exclusive hypothecation charge an all existing

and {uture current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company and Is fepayable in 20 quarterly instalments from June 2020 to March 2025
bearing a floating interest rate 9.40% per annum as of March 31, 2021).

b. The company has repald outstanding term loan from Bajaj Finance Limited out of surplus funds during the year.

¢. Venhicle loans are secured by way of hypothecation of the refated assets. These are repayable in maximum sixty equal monthly instalments,
repayment period from 2018 ending on 2021. During the current year the vehicle [oan has been fully repaid.

d. The Company has not defaulied in the repayment of dues fo s lenders and the company does not have unsecured borrowings.
e. Bomowings from financial instilution have been used for the specific p.uurpose for which il was faken at the balance sheet date,

f.  Nocharge or satisfaction of charge is pending for registration with ROC other than satisfaction given below:

Brief description of satisfactlon Lacation of ROC Due data for registration Reason for delay in
registration
Bajaj Finance Limited RCC-Kanpur 02-Apr-22 Detay in receipt of no dues
Floating charge; Movable propedy . cerlificate from the tender,
(nol being pledge); Letler of the charge will be satisfied on
Comfort backed by BR receipt of documents from
lendor.
Short-term borrowings As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.Jlakh RsJiakh
A.  Borrowings from refated parties - Unsecured
i Dixon Technologies India Limited (see note 'a’ and ‘'b* below) - 500.G0
B. Current maturity of long-term borrowings
I Term loan-Bajaf Finance Limited {see note 'c’ below) - 73.04
- 573,04

Note:
a. Repayable on demand bearing a fixed rate of 9.4 % p.a payable at quarterly rest,

b,  During the cusrent year the company has repaid the amount of bomrowing
¢. Forthe repayment term and other details refer note 12(a).
13 Lease liabilities

i. Lease liabilities {(see note 3.2) 1,287.07 1.285.27
1.287,07 1,285.27

X
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44 Deferred tax (Net)

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets
Minitnum alternative tax credit

Deferred tax assets/({liabllities) (net)

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2024
Rsil.akh Rs/lakh

397.28 371.4¢

397.28 371.49

46,30 31.32

- 263.13

46.30 294.45

{350.98) {77.04}

Movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 31 March, 2021 and 31 March 2022

2021-22

Daferved tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to
Llabilitites

Properly, ptant and equipment

Assots
Employee benefit obligation
Provisicn on doubiful debls
Others

2020-21
Deferred tax {llabtlitles) f assets in relation to

Liabilitites
Property, plant and egquipment

Assets

Employee benefit abligation

Provision on doubtful debts

Carried forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and
benefit of income tax under secticn 32 (ii)(a)

Qthers

Opening Balance

Recognised In Profitor

Recognised In other

Closing balance

loss comprehensive Income
RsiLakh RsiLakh Rs/Lakh RslLakh
(371.49) (25.79) - {397.28)
4.22 289 (1.05) 5.86
1.36 {1.35) - .

25.74 14.70 - 40.44
31.32 16.03 {1.05) 46.30
{340.17) {9.78), {1.05) (350.98)
(370.13) {1.36) - (371.49)
2.55 2.44 0.77) 4.22
1,36 - - 1.36

201.72 {201.72) -
20.20 {3.46) - 25.74
234.83 {202.T4) {0.77) 31.32
{135.30) {204.10) (0.77) {340.17)

-
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As at Asal
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
RsJlakh RsJlakh
15 Provisions
Non-gurrent
Pravigion for emplayee benefits
a.  Gratuily 12.86 13,59
b. Compensaled absence 167 1.58
14.53 1547
Current
Provision for employee benefits
a, Gratuity 5.08 0.03
b. Compensated absence 0.53 0.6
5.61 0.69
16 Trade payables
a, Trade payables {(See noles below)
-Total outstanding dues to micro and smalt enterprises (refer note 31} 164.22 22147
~Tetal outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small enlerprises §3,329.19 30,161.40
53.4%0.41 30.382.57
a. Trade-payables 1o related parties 15720 695.14
b. Trede payables to others 53,333 29,687
53,430.41 30,352.67
Notes;
ii. The average credit perind for purchase of cerlain goods and services sre from 60 o 180 days. No infterestis
chargeable on rade payables.
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2022 Is as follows:
Outstanding lor the following periods fram due date of payment
Not dus Less than1 year 1.2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
years
Rs.Jlakh Rs.Jlakh Rs.iakh Rs./lakh Rs.Jlakh .
(i) Total oulstanding dues of micro enterprises and 107.01 54.21 - - - 161,22
small enterprises
{i) Total outstanding dues of creditors olher than 13.453.45 39,854.23 14.46 7.05 - §3,329.19
micro enterprises and small enferprises
(i) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micio - - - - - -
enterprises and small enlerprises )
13,560.46 38,908.44 1446 7.05 - 53,490.41
Afgeing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2021 Is as follows:
Qutstanding for the following periods frorn due date of payment
Not due Less than 1 year 1.2 years 2-3 Yoars Mose than 3 Total
years
Rs.Jlakh RsJlakh RsJlakh Rs./lakh Rs.Jiakh
{i) Total oulstanding dues of micro enterprises and 126.62 94.55 - - - 22347
small enferprises
(iin  Total oulstanding dues of oredilors other than 9.414.85 20,734,14 6.83 5.58 - 30,161.40
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Disputed dues of nticry enterprises and smalt enlerprises - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues of crediters other than micrg - - - - - -
antesprises and small enterprises
9,641.47 20,828.69 6.83 5.58 - 30,382.57
Asgat As at
31 March. 2022 31 March, 2021
17 Other ewrent financial labllities Rs.Jlakh Rs.JJlakh
a, Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment - 3562
b. Interest accrued bul not due on bormowings - 1.84
c. Interest accrued but not due on olhers 3.68 388
d.  Marked to Market {MTM} on forward contracts - 156,18
3.88 165,52
18 Cther current liabilitics
4. Payable towards statutory dues 1745 2197
b, Advance from Customers - 156,15
17.45 172,82

X
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19 Current tax assets (net) As at
31 March, 2022
Rs./lakh
Provision for tax (Net of advance tax) 86.18

As at
31 March, 2021

86.18

Rs./lakh

A
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20 Revenue from operations

2

pirg

a. Sale of products
b. Sale of service
=Job work Charges
c. Oiher operaling revenue (see note i below)

i  QOther Operaling Revenues
a. SaleofScrap

Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated
based on nature of product or service

a. Revenue from sale of products
Manufactured goods

b. Revenue from sale of services
Job work charges

c. Other Operating Revenues
Sale of Scrap

Total revenue from cperations
Disaggregated revenue information

The table below presents disaggregaled revenue from contact with
customers for the year ended March 2022 and March 2021, The Company
believes that this disaggregaticn best depicts how the nature, amount,
timing and uncerainty of revenues and cash flows are affected by industry,
market and other econemic factars

Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated based on
geography

a. Domestic

b. Exports

Reconciliation of Gross Revenue from Contracts With Customers
Total Revenue frem Contract with Customers

Add: Cash Discount, Rebates, sales retumn, credit note ete

Net Revenue recognised from Contracts with Customers

Other Income

a. Interest eamed on security deposits

b. Interest on fixed depaosits

¢. Interest on income tax refund

d. Liabilities / provisions no lenger required written back

22 Costof materials consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases (see nole below)

Less: Inventory al the end of the year

Cost of raw maierial and components consumed

Note: .
Includes net foreign exchange loss amaunting to Rs 860,04 lakhs

23 Changes in inventory of work-in-progress and finished goods

Opening - Work in prograss and finished goods

Closing - Work in progress and finished goods

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.lakh Rs.flakh
79,852.98 45,906.39
4.64 380.69
7.45 0.22
79,865.07 46,287.30
7.45 0,22
7.45 0.22
79,852.98 45,906.39
79,852,986 45,906.39
4.64 380.69
4.64 380.68
7.45 p.22
7.45 0,22
79,865.07- 46,287.30
79,852.98 45,906.39
79,852.98 45,906.39
79,747.09 44,734,851
105.89 1,171.78
79,852.98 45,908.39
1.20 1.22
17.66 -
4.16 -
5.20 -
29.22 1.22
11,696.83 10,301.73
81,343.63 44,419.29
17.842.70 11,696.83
75,097.76 43,024.1%
1,372.87 928.08
2,420.83 1.372.87
{1,047 .956) (444.79)
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24 Employes beneflis expense
a. Salary, wages and bonus
b. Graluily expenses
c. Contribution to provident and other funds
d. Staff welfare expenses

25 Finance costs

a. Interest Expense on bomowings

b. Interesl cn late deposit of statutory dues {see note 'i.' below)

c. Interast on lease liabilities
d. Interest on others

Note:

i. Interest expense is on late deposit of following statutory dues :

- Excise and Customs

26 Depreciation and amartisation expense

a. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

b. Depreciation of right-cf-use asset

27 Other expenses
a. Consumption of stores and spare pars
. Job Work Charges
Service Charges
. Power and fuel
. Rent
Repair and maintenance:
- Plani and machinery
-Building
- Others
. Insurance
. Rates and taxes
Bad debts Write off
Communicaticn
Traveliing and conveyance
Vehicle Running and Maintenance
. Bank Charges
. Selling and distribution expenses
. Walch and ward
. Legal and professionat
. Payments to auditors (see note below)

~oapooc

W oEOoDI T FETTO

Miscellaneous expenses

Note;
i. Payments lo auditors (net of GST credit)
() Statutory audit fees
Other services
Oul of Pocket expense

Corparate social responsibility expenses (see nole 35)

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 34 March, 2021
Rs.ilakh RsJlakh
427.60 335.25
6.99 7.23
29.94 26.51
74.28 52.50
538.81 421.49
2447 79.45
23.66 35.88
134.76 134.76
- 3.8
182.89 253.97
23.66 35.88
23.66 35.88
294,75 283.38
44.55 44.55
339.30 327.93
Year entded Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.ilakh Rs.Jflakh
3,32 8,18
2277 120.55
196.95 60.00
170.68 142.34
3501 3.83
3.07 3.48
- [1Re]]
137 11.50
25.90 10.2¢
0.3C 6.22
0.86 -
2.86 1.86
289.60 193.07
7.88 7.37
249 1.02
0,63 6.75
47.88 26.06
32.27 20.37
7.54 6.53
14.50 5,75
11.26 15.02
863.54 650.61
5.50 5.50
1.50 1.00
G.54 0.43
7.54 6.93
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28 Incoine taxes

Current tax

For current year

Deferred tax in respect of the current year

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit entittement

Current tax related to earlier years

Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and
loss

Other comprehensive income
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by prevailing income tax rate

Profit before tax

Income tax rate

Estimated tax expense

Adjustments recognised in current year in relation to the current
tax of prior years

Other adjustments

29 Earning per share

a. Basic earings per share
b. Diluted earnings per share

Earnings per share are as follows:

i. The earnings and weighted number of equity shares used in
.the calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows:

Profit for the year

Weighted average number of equity shares for the
purposes of earnings per share

Equity shares

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh Rs.flakh
747.60 187.27
9.76 204.10
- (77.25)
{7.69) -
749.67 314.12
(1.05) (0.77)
748.62 313.35
2,545.64 1,121.88
29.12% 27.82%
741.29 3211
(7.69)
15.02 1.24
748.62 313.35
9.45 4.25
9.45 4.25
1,795.97 807.77
1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000
1,90,00,000 1,90,00,000

¥
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30 Seament informatign

The Company's Board: of Direclors examines the Company’s performance on the basis of sales of oods, the Company is engaged in the manufacturin

-+ Spares part and accessories. These products do not have any.different risk and returns and thus the management performed their review based on one business segment

31 Amount outstanding of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Enterprises

g of security systems and ils peripherals

Based on the responses received from certain suppliers, the Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act),
The disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as follows: .

ii)

i)

iv)

v)

T;-ne Princ[pal amount and the interest &ue tﬁereon remaining unpaid {o any supplier at yearénd
- Principal amount ‘
- Interest thereon
the amount of interes: paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, élong with the amounts of the payment

ﬁ]e arount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond tha
appointed day during the year) but without &adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

" the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

- the amount of fusther interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues above are actually paid to the small investor

- 32 Commitments and contingencles

®apn g

-~

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh Rs./lakh
161.22 2117

The estimated amount of-' Hracts remaining to be execuled on capital amounts and not provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. Nil (as at 31 March 2021 ; Rs. 20.58 lakhs )

The Company has no other comemitments, for purchase of goads and services and employee benafits, In normal course of business.

There were no amounts which were fequired to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company ¢id not have any pending litipation which would impact its financlal position.

Tha Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative conracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,

Guarantee/ surety bond

As at Asat
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
: . , . RsJlakh Rs.flakh
Qutstanding balance of surety bond given on
behalf of sther entities {refre note 36) . - 600,00
Bond given to custom department under AEQ ‘ 1,000.00 -
o 1,000.00 " 600,00

e

t
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33 Employee benefit plans

a.  Defined contribution plans
The Company makes Provident Fund and Employee State Iasurance Scheme contributions which are defined coniribution plans, for qualifying employees. Under the Schemas, the Company is
required 1o conlritute a specified percentage of the payroll costs lo fund tha benefits. The conlribulions payable 1o these plans by the Company are at rates specifisd in (he rules of the
schemes. Employer's contribution to provident fund and employee’s stale Insurance scheme recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year arg as under:
Year ended Year ended
. 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.Jlakh Rs.flakh
Coniribubon 10 provident fund 26.39 2297
Contribution lo employees slale insurance scheme 3.49 345
Others 0.06 0,09
29.94 26.51
b.  Defined benefit plan
Gratuity
Tre Company has a defined benefil gratuity plan. Employee who have completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on depariure at 15 days salary (lasl drawn salary) for each
cumpleled year of service. The scheme of gratuity is unfunded.
In resgect of tha plan in India, tho maest recent valuation of the present value of defined banafit obligalion were carried as at 31 March, 2022 in which lhe preseri valug of lhe defined benafu
obligation, and the related current sesvice coslt and past service cost ware measured using the preject unit creait method.
The principat assumplions used for the purposes of the actuanal valuations were as follows:
Valuation as at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Discount rate (¢4} 7.19% 6.80%
\Expected rate(s) of salary increase 6.09% 6.00%
Mortaiily rates inclusive of provision for disability . 100% of IALM (2012 - 14} 100% of IALM (2012 - 14)
Retirement Age (Years) 58 58
Withdrawal Rate (%) {Ages)
Up lo 30 Years 3% 3%
. From 31 lo 44 years 2% 2%
Above 44 years 1% 1%
Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Service cost: Rs.Jlakh Rs.flakh
Current service cost 6,07 6.61
Past service ces! including curtaiment gainsfosses - -
Componants cf defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss 6.07 6.61
Net Interest Cost:
Interest Cost on Defined Benefil Obligation 0.92 062
0.92 0.62
Remeasurement on the net delined beneflt liahility
Actuarial gainloss) from change in demographic assumptions . - -
Actuarial gain/{loss} from changa in financial assumptions (1.03) 0.09 |
Actuarial gain/{less) from change in experience adjustment (1.63) (2.84)
Componenis of defined benefit costs recognised In other comprehensive {2,66) (2.75)
Income
“Tota) 4.33 4.48

Notes:
i The current service cost and the past service cost including curtailment gainvlosses for the year are included in the 'Employee bensfits expense’ fine item in the Statement of profit and loss.

The ramaasuremcnt af the net defined liability is included in other comprehensive income.
The Graluily scheme of the Company is unfunagd.

The amount incfudad in the balarce sheet arising frem the Company’s obligation in respect of defined benafil plans is as follows:

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
RsJlakh RsJlakh
Preseni value of dzfined bensiil ebligaton
Non-currant 12.86 13.59
Current 5.08 0,03

17.94 13,62
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Movement in the present value of the defined benefit cbligation are as follows:

Year ended Year ended .
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh RsJlakh
Opening defined benafit obligation 13,62 9.15
Current service cost 6.07 6.61
Interest cost 0,82 0.62
Remeasurement {gains)flesses:
Actuarial gaini{loss) from ¢hange in demographic assumptions - -
Actuzarisl gain/{loss) from change in financial assumplions (1.03) 0.0
Acluarial gain/(loss) from change in experience adjustment {1,63) (2.84)
Benefits paid - -
Closing defined benefit gbligation 17.95 13.62

Sigrificant actuarial assumptions for the determination of lhe defined obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and mortality. The sensitivily analysis below have been delermined
pased on reasonably possitle changes if the respeclive assumptions occurring at the end of the reperting period, while holding att other assumplions constant.

A. Sensitivity analysis:

If the expecled salary growth increases {decreases) by 0.60%, the defined Lenefil obligation would changes as'

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
by 0.60% by 0.50% by 0.50% by 0,50%
Rs.lakh Rs.Jiakh Rs.flakh Rs.lakh ,
Biscount rate {1.09) 1.24 {1.16) 1.30
Salary growth rate B 1.24 {1.41) : 131 {1.17)

Sensilivity for significant actuariu! assumptions is computed by varying ona actuzrial assumption used for the valualion of the defined benelit obligation by ane perceniage, keeping all other
actuarial assumplions constars.
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34 Financial instruments

Capital Management

The Company's abjective for capital manegement is 1o maximise sharehclder value, safeguard business continuily and support the growth of the Cempany,

The Company delermines the capital reguirement based on annual cperating plans and long-term and ather siralegic investment plans.

Sourcing of eapital is done through judic’eus combination of equityfinternal accruals ond borrowings, both shert term anc long term, Net debl { total borrowings loss invesiments and cash and cash

equivalents) lo equily ratio is used to monitor capital.

Borrowings
= Non-currenl
- Gument maturities of long term debt

- Current
Net Debt
Total Equity
Totat Equity Debt Equity Ratio

Categories of financial instruments

A. Financial assels

Measured at amortised cosl
a. Tiade receivables
b.  Cash and cash equivalents
c. Financial assels
- Clher financlal assels
- ner-curent
- gumren!

Measured al fair value through Profit and Logs (FVTPL)
4. Masked 10 Market (MTM)

B. Financial liabilities

Measured at amertised cost
a. Long term bormowmgs
b.  Shor term bormowings
¢. Lease lnbilties
d. Trade payables

, @ OCtherfnancial Jabilities
Measured al fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)
a.  Marked 1o Markel (MTM}

Nate:

a. There are no significan! diflerence among the fair value of fnancial assels and fabiiles classified as d at cost or
disclosure af the same have been disclosed.

b, The company has not classified any financial assets as hedge instruments and hence hedge acceunting is not appliceble.

Fair vatue hierarchy
Tha disclosure of the finangizt instrumenls measured al fair value, the datails Instrument and valuation iechmiquae are as follows:

Asat Asat
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh RsJlakh
- 216.14
- 73.04
. 500,00
. 789.18
5.230.02 3,431.48
- 0.23
As at As al
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.flakh Rs.Jlakh
31,840.72 16,542,52
2,591.14 1.169.47
63.98 63.50
7828 78.20
45,12 -
- 21614
- 573.04
1,287.07 1.285.27
53,490.41 30,382.56
3.88 9.34
- 156.18

al fair value through profil and loss accordingly no scparale

As al
31 March, 2022

As at
31 Maich, 2021

Fair vatue
Particulars hierarchy
Marked to Market (MTH4) Level[2

Fair values are categesised into citferent levels in a faic valuo hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

4512

= Leve! 1 inpuls ara quoted prices (unad) ) in active mar tor identical assets or liabilities thal the entity can access at the measurement date;

15618

- Level 2 The fair value of financial insirumenls thal arg nol treded in on zetive market (for example, traded bands, over the counter derivatives) is dotermined using vatuation techniques which
maximize the use of observayte markei data and rely as litke as possibla on enlity-specific estimates. 1f afl signilicant inpuls required 1o fair value an inslnment are observable, the instrumenl is

«  Included in fevel 2
- Level 3 inputs are unobscrvable inputs for the arset or abiity,

There ure no transiers between level 1, level 2 and level 3 during the year,

For Enancinl assets and Cabilties included in Level 3 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using the cost appreach (0 arrive al their fair value,
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i,

Finangial risk management abjectives

[n the ceurse of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, liquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the lair value of its
financial instruments.

The Company has a risk gemant pelicy which not only covers the loreign exchange risks but also other nisks associaled with the financizal assets and llabilities such as interest rale risks and credit
risks. The risk management policy is approved by the board of di . The risk r f k aims to:

- Create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and inferest rate fl on the Company’s busi plan,
- Achieve greater predictability lo earnings by determining the financial value of 1he expected eamnings in advance, .

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of any loss in futuse earnings, in realisable fair values or in fulurg cash flows thal may result rom a ehange in the price of a financial instrument, The value of a financial instrament
may change as a resull of changas in the inlerest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, Bquidity and other markel changes. Future specific markel movements cannot be nommally predicted wilh
reasonable accuracy.

Market risk is aliributable 10 all market fisk sensitive financial instruments including depesits, foreign cumency payable and loans and bomowings.

Foreign currency risk management

The fluctuation in foreign cutrency exchange rates may have petential impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss and equity, where any iransaction references morg than ong currency or where
assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency.

Considering the econamic environment in which the Company operates, its aparaticng arg subject 10 risks arising from uciualivns in exchange rates. The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in USD and
JPY against the funstional curvency of the Company.

The loreign exchange rate sensitivity is calculated for each currency by aggregation of the nel foreign exchange rate exposure of a curency and a simullangows paraflel foreign exchange rates shill in the
foreign exchange rates of each currency by 5%,

Foreign currency risk cxposure

Asat 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Currency Total Hedged Unhedgod Tetal Hedged Unhodged
Financial Liabililies
-Trade Payables
USDAnkh §72.85 513.16 159.79 355.80 266.51 89.26
Rs.flakh 51,014.62 38,9013 12,113,227 26,183,17 19,589,890 6,563.28
Sensitivity Analysis
Particulars Sensitivity Impacton PAT
Analysis As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March 2021
Increase: Rs.flakh Rs.lakh
USD Sensitivity 1% 12113 65.63
JPY Sensitivity 1% - -
. 12333 63.63
Decrease:
UsD Sensitivity 1% (121.13) (85.63)
JPY Sensifivity 1% - -
{121.13) 185.63)
Panticulars Sensitivity Impact on equity
Analysis Asat As at
31 March, 2022 31 March 2021
Increase: Rs.flakh Rs./lakh
LISD Sensilivily 1% 121.13 65.63
JPY Sensilivity " 1% - -
12113 65.63
Decrease: .
USD Sensitivity 1% (121.13) (65.63) -
JPY Sensitivity 1% - -
(121.1%) (65.62)
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vil.

&)

(k)

Note:
wifi.

Interest rate risk management

Interest rale risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivily for changes in variable interest rates. Any movement in the reference rates could have an impact on the Company's cash flows as well as
costs. The Company s subject 1o variable inlerest rates on some of its interest bearing liabiities. The Company's inlesesl rate aexposure is mainly related to dabt obligations.

Asat As at
Interest rate risk exposure 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./lakh RsJlakh
Variable Rale borrowings - z288.18
Fired Rate Bomowings - §01.C0
- 789,18
Sensitivity analysis
lmpact on PAT
Asat As at
Particulars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.flakh Rs.fiakh
interast Rate —increase by 50 basi¢ points - {1.44)
Interest Rate - decrease by 50 basis poinls - 1.44
Impact on equity
. As at Asat
Particulars 31 Margh, 2022 3 March, 2021
Rs./lakh Rs.flakh
Interest Rate — increase by 50 basis peints - {1.44)
Interest Rate — decrease by 50 basis poinls . 1.44
The above analysis lar imgact on profit and equity are withow considering the impact of tax and onfy on variable intersl, rate bamewings.

Gther price risk

The Company does nol have any financial instrument will fluctuate because of chanpas in market prices {other than those arising Erom interest rate risk of cufrency risk), hence the Company is nol
significantly exposed Lo other price nsk,

Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to lhe risk of default on 43 obligation by the cvunterparty leeding 1o financial loss. The maxmum exposure to (he credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivablos . Credit
risk has always been managed through menilesing the credit worthiness ef customers in the normal course of business.

Thé following labkz gives detads in espect of percentage of revenues generaied from top customers and 1op five cuslomess

Revenue in %

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Revenue from top customer 100% 100%
100% 100%

Reveaue from lop five customer

Top cuslorner hatds 50% shares in the company. Therefor managemeat do nof expec! any signfficant fess on trade receivable of (he company.

Liquidity risk management

Liquitiity risk refers lo the risk that the Company cannot meet ils financial obligations. The objective of iquidity risk management Is to maimain sufficient liquidiy ant ensure that funds are avaslable for use
as per the requirernenls,

During the year the Company generaled sulfficient cash flow operatiens to meel its financial obligations as and when they lall due.

Changes in Bability arising from financing activities

Particulars Bal as an Cash Flows Bal as on 31
1 April, 2021 Receipts Payments March, 2022
Current Borrowings 500.00 - 500.00 -
Non-current Borrowings 289.18 - 289.18 -
789.18 - 789.18 -

Tha 1able below provide delais regarding the contractual maturilies of significanl inancial liabilitizs as at:
Cantractual maturities of financial liabllities

Jessthan § year AtoSyear maote than 5 year Total

Rs.Jlakhs Rs.lakhs Rs.flakhs Rs.Jlakhs
Asg at 31 March 2022 .
Trada payables 53,490.41 - - 5340041
Borrowings - - - .
Other eurrent financial liablitios 3.68 - - 3,58
Lease Labilities - 14.14 1,272.93 1,287.07
As at 31 March 2021
Trade payables 30,382.57 - - 30,382.57
Bomrowings 57304 216.14 - 789.18
Cther current financial Eabiities 165.52 - - 165.62
Leasg abilties - 13.40 1.271.87 1,285.27

'y
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35 Corparate social responsibility expenditure

As per section 135 of the Compznies Acl, 2013, a company, meeting the applicabiliy llreshold, negds to spend al leas| 2% of average ael profit for the immediatcely preceding three financial year on Corporate
Social Responsibiiy {CSR') activities. The area for CSR activities ane eradication of hunger and ion, p g Ut ion, art and culture, healthcare, destilute care and rehabildatipn, environmoent

suslainability, disaster relief and nural duvelopment prejects. A CSR comemiliue has LBeen formed by the Company as per the Act,

Year ended Year anded
Particulars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs.lakh Rs.flakh

Gross amount required o be speat by the company 14.50 5.7
Amount spent by Lhe company
a. Yel to be paid in cash - -
b. In cash - Denation to

i  Saint Hardsyal Educational and Orphans Welfare Societly . - 575

i. SHEQWS {Guru Vishram Veidha Ashram) 14,50 -

There is no transactions with the relaled parties as defined under the [na AS 24 Refated Parlies disclosures.
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36 Related party disclosures

" Identification of related panies'has been made in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24 'R‘él_aged Pény Disclosures”

below:

a. Entities exercise control over tha aﬁﬂty [‘Joint venture").

Aditya Infotech Limited .
Dixon Technologles {India} Limited

b, Entity under common control
Dixen Global Private Limited
Aditya Infotech (HK) Limited
Dixen Electro Appliances Private Lintited
Padget Electronics Private Limited
Dixon Electro Manufacturing Private Limited (see note 1)

Dixan Technologies Solutions Private Limited (see note 1)
Rexxam Dixon Technalogies Private Limited (see note 2)

c. Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Sunil Vachani, Director (w.e.f 08, February, 2017)
Mr, Aditya Khemka, Director (w.e.f 08, Febnuary, 2017)
M. Pankaj Sharma, Director (w.e.f 08, Febnuary, 2017)
Mr. Jeetendra Trikha, Director {w.e.f 08, February; 2017)

d. Related party transactions and balances

A, Transactlons during the year

Purchase of raw material

Aditya Infotech Limited

Didon Technologies (india) Limited
Aditya Infotech (HK) Limited

Services Received .
Dixen Technelogies (India) Limited
Aditya Infotech Limited

Job Werk Charges pald
Dixan Technalogies (India) Limited
Padget Electronics Private Limited

Sales of goods

Aditya Infotech Limited

Dixan Technologies (Indfa) Limited
Padget Eiectronlcs Private Limited

Job work charges recelved
Aditya Infotech Limiled

interest Expense
Dixon Technotogies (India) Limited

-

.

 the names of the refated parties along with the aggregate amou

.

nt _of'transactions and year end balances with them, are given

Joint ventura Entity under common control Key managerial parson Total
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 ¢ 2021.22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
Rs.flakh Rs.flakh Rs.flakh Rs.Jlzkh RsJlakh Rs.Jlakh Rs.jlakh " Rs.flakh

70.21 * 1,308.07 1,292.56. 3,236.09 - 1,362.77 4,544.16
44.01 0.66 - - - 44.01 0.66
26.20 1,307.41 - - - 26.20 1,307.41
- - 1,202.56 3,238.00 - 1,202.56 3,236.09
180.00 60.60 0,53 - - 180,00 60.00
130.00 60.00 - - - 130.00 60,00

60.00 - - - - 60.00 -
22.24 113.76 0.53 - - 22,77 113.76
22.24 113.76 - - - 22,24 113.78

- - 0.53 - - 0.53 -
7764242 43,988.49 28.77 558.82 - I7,671.19 44,547.31
77,090.30 42,903.46 - - - 77,080.30 42,903.46
552.12 1,085.03 - - - 952,12 1,085.03
- - 28.77 558.82 - 28.77 558.82
4.42 28.18 - - - 4.42 28,18
442 28,18 - - - 4.42 28.18

' ’

206 47.44 - - - 2.08 47.44
2,06 4744 - - - . 208 4744
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Note:

1 Duxing the preuﬁpus' year, Dixon Electro Manufacturing Private Limited and Dixon Tedmologie_s Solutions Private Limited has been incorporated, as wholly owmed subsidiary of

2 During the previous year, Dixon Electro Manufacturing Private Limited and Rexxam Dixon Technalogies Private Limited h

the Jeint venture- Dixon Technologles {India) Limited.

as been Incorporated, as wholly owned subsidiary of the Joint venture- Dixon Technologles (India) Limited,

N

o 100.00 - . . - - 100.00
Aditya Infotech Limited ~ - - - - - o - - Z R
Dixon Technologies (India) Limjted . ] .- < 100.00 - - - - . 100.00
' Loan Repaid , : 500.00 - . - - - 500.00 -
Aditya Infotech Limited . : - - - - B _ ~
Dixon Technologies (India) Limited 500.00 - - - - T 500.00 -
Surety Bond Glven to Custom Department on
behalf of the other-entity - - 600.00 - - - - - £00.00
Dixon Technologies (India) Limited - - 600.00 - - - - - 600.00
B. ' Outstanding balances at the year end
Share capital ’ ' 1,800.00 1,900.00 - - - - 1,900.00 1,900.00
Aditya Infotech Limited §50.00 950.00 - - - - 950.00 950.00
Dixen Technologies (India) Limited 950.00 950.00 - - - - 850.00 £50.00
Trade Recelvables . 31,526.16 15,692.67 - - - - 31,526.16 15,692.67
Aditya Infotech Limited 31,526.16 15,692.67 - - - - 31,526.16 15,692.87
Trade Payables 157.20 695.14 - - - - - 157,20 685.14
Aditya Infotech Limited . - - - - .- - - -
Dixon Technologfes (India) Limited 157.20 695.14 - - - - 157.20 695.14
Loan Recelved/Repaid - - -500,00 - - - - . 500.00
Dixon Technologies (India) Limited : - 80000 - - - - - £00.00
Surety Bond Given to Clistom Department on
behall of the other entity ' - 600.00 - - - - - 600.00
Dixen Technologies (tndia) Limited o - 60000 - - - - - - 600.00
Bond Given to Qusiom Department by other
entity on-behalf of the company 1,300.00 1,400.00 - - - - 1,300.00 1,460.00
Dixen Technologles (India) Limited ) 1,300.00 1,460.00 - - - - 1,300.00 1,400.00
Bond Given to Custom Departmant by other
entity on behalf of the company - - - 250.00 - - 100,00 250,00
Dixon Global Private Limited . - - - 100.00 - . - - 100.00
' Padget Electronles Private Limited . 100.C0 - - 150.00 - - 160.00 *150.00
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37 Incentives from Andhra Pradesh Governmont

The Govemnment of Andhra Pradesh vide Order No, GO(MS) No. 170 daled Decermber 16, 2016 and GO(MS) No. 37 dated March 03, 2017 has anncunced certain fiscal incentives to the
company for setting up industries in 1he nofified Electronics Manufacturing Clusters (EMGCs) of the State.

Further, the activities ol the Company fall under ihe scheme of Infenmation Technelogy, Electronics & Communication (Promotions) department 2014-2020, based on the scheme and arder
passed the Company is efgible for 100% redmburserment of the Stamp Duty, Transfer Duty and Regisiration Fee paid on salef lease deeds on the first transaction and 50% theseaof on the
second transaclion, lreight subsidy, transporl subsidy interesl subsidy etc,

Movement in the Incentive recoverabie frorm Andhra Pradesh Government is given below:

) As at As at
Particvlars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2621
Rs.lakh Rs./lakh
Opening Balance 78.29 78.29
Add: Incentive recognise during the year - -
Less: Armount received during the year - -
Closing Balance . 78,29 78.29

During the cunent year, the Company have not realised incentive from Governmant, considering the uncertainty over realisation of the incenlive income during the current year the Company
have nat recegnised Rs, Nil (Previous year March 31,2021 Rs. 78.99 lakhs) incentive income on acorual basis.

38 The Company has laken info account all the pessible impacts of COVID-19 in preparation of these standalone financial statements; including but not imiled to its assessment of, liguidity and
§oing concern assumption, recoverable values of its financial and non-financlal assets and impact cn leases . The Company has caried oul this assessment based on available internal and
external sources of information uplo the dale of approval of these standalone financlal stalements and believes thal the impact of COVID-19 is not material to these financial stalements and
expecls lo recover the camying amount of its assels. The impact of COVID-19 on the standalone financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of appraval of these
financial statements owing to the nature and duralien of COVID-19.

39 Other statutory infennation

@, During the current financial year, company has nol undertaken any transactions wilh the companies struck off under secfion 248 of Corppanies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companics
Act, 1956.

b. No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the year during the financial year ended 31 March, 2022,

c. There are no such transaction whick: are not recorded in the books of account eadier and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the current financial year in the tax
assessments under the Income lax act, 1861

d. During the cumrent year cempany has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium) to any other person{s) or entities, including foreign entifies’
(intermediaries)

a. The Company have nol raded or invested in Cryplo cumrency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

f. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been Initiated or pending against the Cempany for holding any Benaml property,

9. The Company have not received any fund from any person or enlity, including foreign enlity (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the
- Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uliimate Bentficianies) or
[} provide any guarantee, secusity or Lhe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

h, The Company have noi advanced or laned or invested lunds to any cther person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding nat the
Intermediary shal

(0 directly or indirecdy lend or inves! in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsgever by or on behalf of the company {Ulimate Beneficiafes) or

(@) provide any guarantee, secutity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
i. The Company dves nol have any woiking capital Imi, hence not required lo submil quartedy stock slatement wilth the banksfinancial institutions,

i The C‘orﬁpany is not classified by the lender during the period as wiful defauiter,
k. The Company has complied with the number of [ayers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the
fnancial years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

I. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benarni Transaclions {Prohitition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder in the financial years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021..
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40 Disctosure of financial ratios,

Income on Investments
Average investments

Particulars Numerator Denominater As at As at Variance % Reason for variance
3 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
a. Current ratio Current agsels  Current liability 145 1.02 2.94%
b, Debt equity ratio Total debt Total equity 0.246 0.805 -59,34% Decrgased due to repayment
of debt
c. Debtservice ge ratio Net aperating Total debl service 2138 0.82 180.24% Decreased due to repayment
Income of debt
d. eturn on equity ratio Net income Total equity 0,34 024 41.87% Dug to increase in
profitability {increase in
operation of the cempany)
e. [nventory lumnovaer ratie Cost of goocds Average 443 3.50 26.57% Due to increase in
soid inventory " operations
f. Trade receivables tumaver Net sales Average tiade 329 292 12.67%
ratio receivables
g. Trade payables lurmover ralio  Nel purchases Avefage trade 1.84 1.60 29.33% Dues loincrease in
payables operations
h. Net capital turngver ratio Net sales Working capital 29.24 66.51 -58.04% Due to increase in working
capitzl resulting from
® & Netprofitratio Net profit Net sales 0.02 0.02 0.00%
j.  Relum on capital employed Earning before  Capital empleyed 40% 27% 48,15% Duo loincrease in
interest and tax profitability (increase in
R operation of the compeany)
k. Return on investment Earning on Average Not applicable Not applicable 0.00%
investments investments
Wt;rking of the ratios
Basis of ratlos Yearended Ratlo ‘Year ended Ratio
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Rs, Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
a.  Current ratlo
Currenl assets 58,335.13 1.05 31,895.30 1.02
Current liability 53,803,53 31,299.34
b. Debt Equity ratio
Total debt {Long term debt+Short rerm debi+ 1.287.07 0.245 2.074.45 0605
lease liability)
Tota) equity (Share capital+ Other equity) 5,230.02 343148
&, Debt service coverage ratio
Net aperaling incomne (Profit 3.087.83 2.38 1,703.7% 0.82
lax+Depreciation+Interest)
Total debt service (Long lerm debt+Short term 1,287.07 207445
debt+Capitat lease obligation)
d, Return on equity ratio
Net operating income {PAT) 1,795,97 0.34 807.77 0.24
Total equity (Share capital+ Other aquity} 5,230.02 3,431.48
e. Inventory tumover ratio
Cost of goods sold (Total sales - Gross prefit) 74,049.80 4.43 42.579.39 3.50
Average Inventory = (Cpening stock + Closing 16,716.62 12.149.76
stock) /1 2
{. Trade recclvables tumaver ratio
Net sales (Tolal sales - Sales relun) 79.865.07 3.29 46,287,30 292
Average trade receivables = (Opening debtors 24,241.62 15,874.71
+  +Clasing deblors) F2
g. Trade payables turmover ratio
Tolal purchases {Net of purchase return) B1,343.63 1.94 44,4192 1,50
Average trade payables = (Opening creditors + 41,938.49 29,632.04
Clesing ereditors) /2
h, Net capital temover ratio
Nzl sales (Tota! sales - Sates retumy} 79,885.07 29.24 45,287.30 66.51
Working eapitel = Current assels - Current 2,731.60 695,96
liatlities
I, Net profit ratio
Net profit 1,795.97 0.02 807.77 0.02
Net sales (Tols! sales - Sales return) 79,6685.07 46.267,30
j- Retumn on capital employed
Eatings before interest and lax 2.128.53 40.00% 1.375.88 27.00%
Capitaf employed = Tolal assets - Current 6,0682.60 5,025.10
liabilities )
k. Return oninvestment Nat applicable Not applicabla
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NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped / reamranged wherever necessary.
42 Events after the reporting pericd
There are ro evenl obsarved afler the repered period which have an impact op the Company’s aperation,

43 Appi of tho fi ial st.

The fmancial stalements were appioved {or issue by Beard of Directors on 30 May, 2022
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